CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM NO.1__TO BID NO.12-0131-5

FOR: ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR GASOLINE AND BIO DIESEL FUEL

NOTE: Proposal due date and time will remain the same — 2:00 p.m., February 6, 2013
(Local Time)

1. Correction: Pages 19 and 20, (bottom) ALIL PRICES, INCLUDING BIO DIESEL, ARE
BASED ON A DAILY AVERAGE O.P.I.S. PRICE FOR THE SAVANNAH AREA AT

TIME OF DELIVERY.
2. Correction: Page 16, under TOTAL:

Tank Wagon — Diesel 178,689

Transport — Diesel 577,256
3. Information: Bio Diesel is “on road” unless otherwise specified.
4. Question: What is the anticipated award date?

Answer: Projected date of March 8, 2013

5. Question: When is the first board meeting after the opening?
Answer; February 8, 2013

6. Question: Will you split loads to different locations?
Answer. It is possible but not usual.

7. Question: What are your normal delivery hours?
Answer: 7:00 am to 4:00 pm.

8. Question: Is a pump required at any of your locations?
Answer: Yes.

9. Question: What are your payment terms?
Answer: net 30 days. Please note, Chatham County does not pay late fees.

THE PROPOSER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES AND
MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.
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